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Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)

From: Andre Chow En De <andre chow@cyclecarriage.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 21 May 2018 3:12 PM

To: Bryan Ang [LKKAuto)

Cc Ronnie Heng Poh Wah; Leong Chun Boon

Subject: Investigate Survey

Dear Bryan,

As spoken, we would like a survey to be conducted tomorrow, 22.05.2019 at 1030am.

Location will be at 23 Changi South Ave 2, Singapore 486443. a { /’

Kindly contact me at 91449137, gD

Besl Regards,

Andre Chow
Asst Manager — Aftersales Qperations

@@ Exceptional Journeys

CYCLE & CARRIAGE

Cycle & Carrage Simgapore - 208 Pandan Gardens, Singapors 608338
T. 465 8568 4501 - F: +65 6565 1240 « H: +65 9144 9137 = www.cyclecarmiage com sg

* & member ol the lardine Cpcle & Carrlage Group

DISCLAIMER:- This email and any attachment te It s confidential and intended only for the use of the individual or
entity named above and may contain information that Is privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email or any attachment is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by return email and destroy the ariginal message. Any
views expressed are those of the individual sender, and not necessarily the views of Cycle Carriage Industries Pte Ltd
and/or any of its related corporations.



